
• Riley: . 
At the ouggcation of Yr. r/ernor, ond booauoe. / 

I could not looate you personally, I wroto a letter 
pertaining to a compromised eettlenont of tho L!oroe 
Construction Com Ill' note, hioh the Unrra1 Estate 
o • on hich we M ve B{ltreed to compromise on z 

.coo, providing it is satisfactory to :90n. Has 
this mattor ever ooce, to ~our attention? 

Itl real.ity tho s.ooo is not :!air settl!ement. 
If had been paid the interest 1n onr aooount • wb .,uld 
o o the nurr~ Estato nothing. but it is a oocprom1sod 
settlement 1ri '.lily evont. and I want to see the obligation 
o-r the rao Cormtru.ation ComJ.nny iped out. altho I wn 
only a half ovrner in saroa. 

• • 
a~ ,ou let me know wha your att1ttxle ';ill 

1n the mtter at your aonvenlenoa? ~· 

leo I ou1d appreoi ate it 1:f :von ould drop 
me a line uhen your departmon~ la a nnde ito ~innl. 
va1na tion ot the James A. !Jul.t"SJ estate holdings 1ri 
San Dieso county. ' : 

. 
~. . Whenever you are headed tor ·sen ·Diego, just wire 

me and I 111. be ready to phi off that match ith ~ou, 
18 holes - for mon91- ·narblos or chalk. Or, shall it be 
'trout . out of CUlS~oa Lake? 

Vory sino croly yours, 

, 

STATE OF CALIFORlliA 
Inheritance Tax Department 
STATE OOIITR>LLER'S OFFICE 

SACRALIElll'O, CALIFORUIA 
Ltay 16, 1922 

• 

Mr. Ed Fletoher, 
o/o Cu~amaoa Water Company, 
9i6 Eighth atreet, 
San ~!ego, California • 

Uy dear Sir:-

• 

Re: James A. Murray, deoeased 
. 

We a.re in receipt of your inquiry of the sth 
inat., relative to the above noted matter. The slight del.fly in re 
ply bas been due to the faot that the writer had expected o call 

.from Ur. James L. Atteridge, late of this r·partment, who is 
personally looking after this estate. Howevdr, Mr. Atteridge 1 L 
plana have been somewhat al tared; therefore, we are taking this 
opportunity ct addressing you. we are also at this tirre writing 
to Ur. Atteridge, that you may ~e supplied with infnrmation 
oonoerning the appraised value of the San DieBP estate direct by him. 

You may know that the Inheritance Tax Department is not 
interested in any compromise made between a debtor and an estate. 
The executor oan adjust and compro:niae any olaim .against an 
estate, limited only by the Court. However, it is trne that for the 
purpose of computing the amount due the State or California for 
Inheritance TP...K, we are not bound to recognize a compromise. This 
point was settled as early as the 

Estate of Rossi 
1'69 Cal. 148 

The matter of Inheritance Tax, however, is not a pertinent issue 
between the estate and its creditors. 

I will suggest to Ur. Atteridea that he submit this 
matter of suggested compromise to the Appraiaor, in order that we 
ma.y be advi.aed as to whether this compromise would be accepted as 
as appraised value of the estate by our Inheritance Tax Appraiser. 

Very truly 

RWS:F 

- originBl. to Werner 

yours, 
RAY L. RILEY, Controller 

By Ralph W. Smith 

. 
I 

f 
Inheritance Tax 

Attorney 

. . 



• Hal' ~- Rile1 ~ State compt±QUer. 
Sacramento • COl tr. 

. JT1end Rlle3 : 
• -

• • 

I have bad a aonferenae LoroJ Holt. or 
a ett, Ray Edgar and four or fivo other woimss men 

and direotors at the Imperial Irr1sat1on D1str1ot. Part· 
o~ them oa:to to Descanso the ·otmr day and I 100t them 
there ror a oonferonoe. -

, !ha7 o.ro 1I8 to line up the whole vallo:y 
atrollg for Governor stepbens. but thOJ o.ro eoarod to 
death over tbe ~ograa of tho Bra ley peoplo to form 
a 4JatrJ.ot and buUd a road fl'Om Holtv11le to Brame:~. 
\11. th the roa11t that tll03 nt oonferonoo th 
,~ernor stophens 1D Loa ngelDs, snd I lnve arrangod 
for it todq - sometime b tween the 5th o.nd 13th of 
.Tal.J. . 

. - ~ 

Ra7 Edgar spoka portioularly of! having you 
do on that ~ en we oome to Loa Ange1ea. I ac 
br~ a san Diego delegation also• It is important 
that 1:1na this situation up right. ·?mt day would 
it be convcieDt . ana oan you bo 1n Los Anseles? Afl3' 
da7 fl'Om the 5th ot ~ to the 13th. On rooeipt o~ 
this k1'!417. ire me. · · 

OFFICE OF STATE CONTROLL;ER 

70: llr. Kuchel 

:FROM: Floyd Clouse 

RE: Senator Fletcher's Inquiry 

• 

PLACE: Sacramento 
DATE: Dec. 12, 1952 

Senator ~ Fletcher has requested certain inf'ormation as to the amount 
paid by California to the Federal Government for highway purposes dur-
ing the last five years. 

California 1s State Government does not pay directly any money to the 
Federal Government for highway experxiitures. I am wondering, there-
tore, if the Senator means the collections in California by the Federal 
Government of the lt-cent excise tax on gasoline? If so, the collec-
tions in California !rom this source for the last five years tor which 
information is currently available are shown in the following schedule: 

Fiscal Year Total 
Ended June 30a Receipts 

1947 47,233,674.57 

1948 59,l16,399.49 

19L9 $6,949,0.38.16 

1950 Sl,Slh,413.92 

1951 54,680,la7.56 

(Source: Table 1 of Annual Reports or the Commissioner of Internal 
Revenue, !or fiscal years indi~ated.) 

(Note: All above reports received by State Library in February or 
Uarch following end or fiscal year reported. ) 

FC/mvs 



Ed Fletcher Papers

1870-1955

MSS.81

Box: 4 Folder: 2

General Correspondence - California State. Controller

Copyright: UC Regents

Use: This work is available from the UC San Diego Libraries. This digital copy of
the work is intended to support research, teaching, and private study.

Constraints: This work is protected by the U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.).
Use of this work beyond that allowed by "fair use" requires written permission of
the UC Regents. Permission may be obtained from the UC SanDiego Libraries
department having custody of the work (http://libraries.ucsd.edu/collections/mscl/).
Responsibility for obtaining permissions and any use and distribution of this work
rests exclusively with the user and not the UC San Diego Libraries.


	mss81_r4_f2_006
	mss81_r4_f2_007
	mss81_r4_f2_008

